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Miguel Gallegos

From: eNotice TCEQ

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 12:32 PM

To: brian.birdwell@senate.texas.gov; brian.harrison@house.texas.gov

Subject: TCEQ Notice - Permit Number O1046

Attachments: TCEQ Notice - O1046_38278.pdf

This email is being sent to electronically transmit an official document issued by the Office of Air of the 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 

This email is being sent to you because either (a) you filed a document with the Office of the Chief Clerk 

that made you part of the official mailing list for the above referenced matter, or (b) notice to you is 

legally required. As authorized by Texas Water Code 5.128, this electronic transmittal is replacing the 

previous practice of hard copy distribution. Amendments to Texas Government Code 552.137 prompted 

a change to the agency's privacy policy regarding confidentiality of certain email addresses. The revised 

privacy policy can be viewed at http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html. 

Questions regarding this email may be submitted either by replying directly to this email or by calling 

Mr. Rhyan Stone with the Air Permits Division at (512) 239-1293. 

The attached document is provided in an Adobe Acrobat .pdf format. If you cannot display the 

attachment, you may need to visit the Adobe web site (http://get.adobe.com/reader) to download the 

free Adobe Acrobat Reader software. 



Brooke T. Paup, Chairwoman 

Bobby Janecka, Commissioner 

Catarina R. Gonzales, Commissioner 

Kelly Keel, Executive Director 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

 

P.O. Box 13087   •   Austin, Texas 78711-3087   •   512-239-1000   •   tceq.texas.gov 

How is our customer service?     tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
printed on recycled paper 

 

July 8, 2025 
THE HONORABLE BRIAN BIRDWELL 
TEXAS SENATE 
PO BOX 12068 
AUSTIN TX  78711-2068 
 
 
Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 

Project Number:  38278 
Permit Number:  O1046 
Holcim (US) Inc. 
Midlothian Plant 
Midlothian, Ellis County 
Regulated Entity Number:  RN100219286 
Customer Reference Number:  CN601505985 

 
Dear Senator Birdwell: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice. The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing. This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice. 
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
96.977777,32.510555&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions. The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at the 
site. The FOP identifies and codifies air emission requirements (known as applicable requirements) that 
apply to the emission units at the site. The FOP does not authorize construction of emission units or 
emissions from those units. The New Source Review (NSR) permit is the mechanism for these 
authorizations. 
 

https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-96.977777,32.510555&level=13
https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-96.977777,32.510555&level=13


The Honorable Brian Birdwell 
Page 2 
July 8, 2025 
 
 
Re:  Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 
 
 

 

This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required. If you need further 
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Samuel Short, Deputy Director 
Air Permits Division 
Office of Air 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
 
 



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
THE HONORABLE BRIAN HARRISON 
TEXAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
PO BOX 2910 
AUSTIN TX  78768-2910 
 
 
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

 
Dear Representative Harrison: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice.  The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing.  This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice.  
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
96.977777,32.510555&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions.  The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP.  The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at 
the site. 
 
This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required.  If you need further 
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
Title V Existing

1046

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be
authorized?  MIDLOTHIAN PLANT

Does the site have a physical address?  Yes
Physical Address  
Number and Street  1800 DOVE LN
City  MIDLOTHIAN
State  TX
ZIP  76065
County  ELLIS
Latitude (N) (##.######)  32.510555
Longitude (W) (-###.######)  96.977777
Primary SIC Code  3241
Secondary SIC Code  
Primary NAICS Code  327310
Secondary NAICS Code  
Regulated Entity Site Information  
What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?  RN100219286
What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?  HOLCIM TEXAS
Does the RE site have a physical address?  No
Because there is no physical address, describe
how to locate this site:  0.5 MI EAST OF US 67 ON DOVE LANE

City  MIDLOTHIAN
State  TX
ZIP  76065
County  ELLIS
Latitude (N) (##.######)  32.510555
Longitude (W) (-###.######)  -96.977777
Facility NAICS Code  
What is the primary business of this entity?  INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL MANUFACTURING

PLANT

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?  Owner Operator
What is the applicant's Customer Number
(CN)?  CN601505985

Type of Customer  Corporation
Full legal name of the applicant:  
Legal Name  Holcim (Us) Inc.
Texas SOS Filing Number  8043106
Federal Tax ID  382943735
State Franchise Tax ID  13829437352
State Sales Tax ID  



Local Tax ID  
DUNS Number  608963674
Number of Employees  501+
Independently Owned and Operated?  No

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:  

Organization Name  HOLCIM US INC
Prefix  DR
First  MICHEL
Middle  
Last  MOSER
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title  PLANT MANAGER
Enter new address or copy one from list:  
Mailing Address  
Address Type  Domestic
Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)  1800 DOVE LN

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)  
City  MIDLOTHIAN
State  TX
ZIP  76065
Phone (###-###-####)  9729235800
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)  9729235923
E-mail  Michel.Moser@lafargeholcim.com

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:  

Select existing TC contact or enter a new
contact.  DAN CARNES(HOLCIM TEXAS LI... )

Organization Name  HOLCIM TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Prefix  MR
First  DAN
Middle  
Last  CARNES
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title  ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER
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
Phone (###-###-####)  9729235830
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)  9729235923
E-mail  Dan.Carnes@lafargeholcim.com

Title V General Information - Existing

1) Permit Type:  SOP
2) Permit Latitude Coordinate:  32 Deg 30 Min 38 Sec
3) Permit Longitude Coordinate:  96 Deg 58 Min 40 Sec
4) Is this submittal a new application or an
update to an existing application?  New Application

4.1. What type of permitting action are you
applying for?  Renewal

4.1.1. Are there any permits that should be
voided upon issuance of this permit application
through permit conversion?

 
No

4.1.2. Are there any permits that should be
voided upon issuance of this permit application
through permit consolidation?

 
No

5) Does this application include Acid Rain
Program or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule
requirements?

 
No

Title V Attachments Existing

Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)
 
Attach OP-2 (Application for Permit Revision/Renewal)
 
Attach OP-ACPS (Application Compliance Plan and Schedule)
 
Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)
 
Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)
 
Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)
 
Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)
 
Attach OP-SUMR (Individual Unit Summary for Revisions)
 
Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)
 
Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms
 
If applicable, attach OP-AR1 (Acid Rain Permit Application)



 
Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official Information)
 
Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)
 
Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
 
An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
[File Properties]  
File Name

 
<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=261730>20250604 Holcim Title V
Renewal Application.pdf</a>

Hash  EB6A10A2D3DCD69005DD24897CC3010315750CA974CF96FD3161652751D25B0B
MIME-Type  application/pdf
 

Expedite Title V

1) Per Texas Health and Safety Code, Section
382.05155, does the applicant want to expedite
the processing of this application?

 
No

Certification

I certify that I am the Responsible Official for this application and that, based on information and belief formed after
reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

1. I am Michel Moser, the owner of the STEERS account ER022487.
2. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.
3. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and

based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that
this information is true, accurate, and complete.

4. I further certify that I have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that I have no
reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

5. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.
6. I also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcemen

of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
7. I am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that I know or have reason to believe

are untrue or misleading.
8. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 1046.
9. My signature indicates that I am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEQ

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Michel Moser OWNER OPERATOR
Account Number:  ER022487
Signature IP Address:  163.116.129.118
Signature Date:  2025-06-04
Signature Hash:  61CD538735EAFBAC2F9858749A6904073F214984A9578366C7D031BCD031CBD6
Form Hash Code at
time of Signature:  95E3062A981C09C1F1AD3C04230679654A029F43249E8C9DE58E5A4D78A728B7

Submission

Reference Number:  The application reference number is 791147



Submitted by:  The application was submitted by
ER022487/Michel Moser

Submitted Timestamp:  The application was submitted on 2025-06-04
at 14:12:42 CDT

Submitted From:  The application was submitted from IP address
163.116.129.118

Confirmation Number:  The confirmation number is 657010
Steers Version:  The STEERS version is 6.91
Permit Number:  The permit number is 1046

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Dan Carnes




















































































































































































































































































































































































